



Address

Karangsari 1555 RT 01 / 04
Kawunganten, Cilacap 53253

Phone Number

081 327 665 833

Email

dwicky@gmail.com

Organization

- Infocamp 2013 (Consumption Section)
- RCTI 2014 (Consumption Section)

Award & Certificate

- The Winner of the interface design and evaluation competition in IT Competition Festival UKDW (2014)
- CCNA Course (2014)
- SAP (2014)
- Oracle Database 11g : Program with PL/SQL (2015)

Lecture Portfolio

- Student Activity Manager
- Sistem Peminjaman Komik
- Post It Anime
- Ball or Bomb
- Jogja Food
- Sistem Keuangan Gereja Kristen

Work Portfolio

- Clinictronic
- Ramasakti Tour & Travel
- Canceria Studio
- Personal Website
- Jago Kerja
- GKJ Kawunganten (Web)
- GKJ Kawunganten (Mobile)
- CettaBumi
- Travellin

Dwickly Pramudita

Programmer

Summary

An IT graduate from well know University. Studied the science of computer. Proficient in programming and user interface design. Familiar with programming languages such as C / C++, Java, VB.NET, PHP, HTML, SQL and JavaScript. Experience working in projects such as the development of desktop applications, mobile and web with ability to work individually or in team.

Project Experience

Windows Desktop Application

- ≡ Student Activity Manager (2013 | Java | Eclipse).
- ≡ Sistem Informasi Peminjaman Komik (2014 | VB.net | VStudio).

Web Programming Project

- ≡ Post It Anime (2014 | HTML 5, CSS, JS, PHP, MYSQL).

Web based Game Project

- ≡ Ball or Bomb (2015 | HTML 5, CSS, JS).

Mobile Application.

- ≡ Jogja Food (2015 | Java | Android Studio).

Internship Program

- ≡ Sistem Keuangan Gereja Kristen (HTML 5, CSS, JS, PHP, MYSQL | Internal Only).

Work Experience

CV. Tyfons Solution (August 2016 – September 2018)

Web Developer with jobs description like manage, design, build and maintain web based system using CakePHP3, Javascript, HTML, Ajax and Mysql.

- ≡ **Clinictronic's Information System.**
Responsible for managing front-end and back-end such as records sales and purchase order, accounts, customer, employee, product and sparepart manajement, and some other things.
- ≡ **Ramasakti Tour and Travel.**
Responsible for managing front-end and back-end such as accounts, agent, customer, employee, feedback, ticketing, vehicle and warehouse manajement, and some other things.

PT JagoKerja Indonesia (September 2017 – Present)

Web Developer with jobs description like manage, design, build and maintain web based system using CakePHP3, Javascript, HTML, Ajax and Mysql. Responsible for managing back-end such as Administrators, Customers, Partners, Booking, Scheduling, Cash, Messages, Advertisements, Subscription Orders, Vouchers, Surveys, Reports, Banners, Announcements, Stores , Settings and some other things.

Skill & Tools

- Java
- C
- C++
- HTML
- PHP
- JavaScript
- SQL
- Visual Basic
- Eclipse
- Dev-C++
- NetBean
- Android Studio
- Sublime Text
- Visual Studio
- Photoshop

PT Travellin Nusantara Raya (October 2018 - Present)

≡ Android Application

Android Developer with jobs description like manage, design, build android application using Android Studio. Application name : Travellin.

≡ Website

Web Developer with jobs description like manage, design, build website using CakePHP. Website name : Travellin Blog.

Freelance Project

≡ Canceria Studio(2017)

Created a company profile site created for business promotion (2017). Worked with HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, CakePHP and MySQL. Website URL : www.canceriastudio.com

≡ Dwicky Pramudita Personal Website(2017)

created a personalized website for individuals and used for personal career marketing.

Worked with HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, CakePHP and MySQL. Website URL : www.dwickypramudita.com

≡ GKJ Kawunganten (2017)

created a site for a church that aims to introduce the church to the wider community.

Worked with HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, CakePHP and MySQL. Website URL : www.gjkawunganten.org

≡ GKJ Kawunganten Android Apps (2017)

created a android app for a church that aims to introduce the church to the wider community.

Worked with Android Studio

≡ CettaBumi (2017)

Created a company profile site created for business promotion (2017). Worked with HTML 5, CSS, JavaScript, CakePHP and MySQL. Website URL : www.cettabumi.co.id

Education

S. Kom in Informatics, GPA: 3,66/4,0.

Duta Wacana Christian University, Yogyakarta. June 2016